
From: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: 2BE-GEO & 2BE-GOO Dundee Precious Metals
Date: Sun, March 29, 2009 2:49 pm
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org,"Bobby Suluk" <bsuluk@nunavut.ca>,"Tommy 

Owlijoot" <TOwlijoot@nunavut.ca>

 
Afternoon Phyllis; 
 
Email to confirm the proposed project location of the above mentioned 
falls outside both the KRLUP and the NBRLUP.  No NPC CD required. 
 
Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate. 
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC 
Arviat 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
[mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 3:35 PM 
To: Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot 
Subject: 2BE-GEO & 2BE-GOO Dundee Precious Metals 
 
Hi Y'all; 
 
Could you confirm by return e-mail the neither of these projects require 
a Nunvut Planning Commission Conformity Review, both are in the 
Kitikmeot Region. 
 
Thanks, 
-- 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
PH:  ext. 29 
FX: (867) 360-6369 
 

 (867) 360-6338 
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